
 

Brian Fast  
Student Body President 

Martha Albergotti 
Student Body Vice President 

Ashley Glasgow 
Student Body Secretary 

Michael Langley  
Student Body Treasurer 

 
Campus Union Assembly Agenda 

October 2, 2006 
6:00 PM, Olin Theater 

 
I. Call to Order: President Fast 

II. Invocation : Mr. Crowe 

III. Historian’s Remark: Ms. Smith 

IV. Approval of the Minutes: President Fast  

V. Roll Call:  Secretary Glasgow 

VI. Officer Reports 
a. Secretary Glasgow 

 
VII. Committee Reports 

a. Executive: Vice President Albergotti 
b. Elections & Nominations: Vice President Albergotti 
c. Financial Affairs Committee: Treasurer Langley 
d. Campus Relations: Ms. Hall 
e. Facility Affairs: Mr. Springs 
f. Wofford Activities Council: Ms. Ruthsatz and Ms. Gaylord 
g. Fun Funds: Mr. Madigan  
h. Planning Activities Committee: Secretary Glasgow 

 
VIII. Old Business                                                    
 
IX. New Business 
 
X. Parliamentarians Report: Mr. Hinton 
 
XI. Comments and Announcements 
 

a. Tonight @ 7pm: AWARE interest meeting in the Commons 
b. Tuesday @ 5pm: Interim Independent Projects are due 
c. Tueday @ 5pm: Catholic Mass in Michel Chapel 
d. Wednesday @ 8pm: WAC Homecoming Skit Competition on the seal 
e. Thursday @ 8pm: WAC Mr. Wofford Competition in Leonard Auditorium 



f. Friday @ 6pm: Men’s Soccer v. Davidson 
g. Friday @ 8:30-11:30pm: Homecoming Street Party at Morgan Square  
h. Saturday @ 8-9am: Homecoming 5K race around campus  
i. Saturday @ 11am-1:15pm: Homecoming lunch on the lawn  
j. Saturday @ 1:30pm: Homecoming Terrier Football v. the Citadel Bulldogs  

 
XII. Adjournment 

 

Wofford College Campus Union/CPO F/429 North Church Street/Spartanburg, South Carolina 29303 
Phone 864-597-4040/ Fax 864-597-4049 / www.wofford.edu/campusunion 



 

Brian Fast  
Student Body President 

Martha Albergotti 
Student Body Vice President 

Ashley Glasgow 
Student Body Secretary 

Michael Langley  
Student Body Treasurer 

 
Campus Union Assembly Agenda 

October 2, 2006 
6:00 PM, Olin Theater 

 
I. President Fast called the meeting to order.  

II. Mr. Crowe gave the invocation.  

III. Ms. Smith gave the historian’s remarks regarding the fine arts at Wofford College. The 
fine arts were limited in the early years of the college; however, this changed in the 1960s 
and 1970s as fine arts began to flourish on campus. 

 
IV. The minutes were approved as presented.   

V. Secretary Glasgow called roll.  

VI. Officer Reports 
a. Secretary Glasgow had nothing to report.  

 
VII. Committee Reports 

a. Vice President Albergotti gave the Executive report and encouraged the 
Assembly to attend the WAC Homecoming events this week.  

b. The Elections & Nominations report was given by Vice President Albergotti. She 
reminded the Assembly to encourage the freshman to vote this Wednesday for their 
delegates. Dean Bigger asked who was running for the freshman delegate positions. 
Vice President Albergotti named the candidates. Mr. Hinton asked if the internet link 
would be mailed out to the freshman. Vice President Albergotti noted that Mr. 
Lawton would be out of town this week, so he sent the email early. She also added 
that the link would not work until Wednesday. Mr. Baylis asked if there was going to 
be a daily announcement about the elections. Vice President Albergotti noted that the 
vote today signs would be up as well as a daily announcement.  

c. Treasurer Langley gave financial Affairs Committee report. He noted that there 
are no proposals this week and that about $1150 has been approved through 
proposals thus far in the year. He also encouraged the Assembly to send people to 
him if they are in need of a proposal.  

d. Campus Relations Committee report was given by Ms. Hall. She noted that the 
committee’s next meeting would be Thursday at 11am. She stated that they are 
working on a publicity campaign to take place within the next month with the intent 
to promote Campus Union. 



e. Mr. Springs gave the Facility Affairs Committee report. He noted that there are 
some difficulties with the bike project but the bikes should be available soon. He also 
noted that they are still working on improving the television channels available on 
campus. In addition, he mentioned that a printer will be available in the Commons 
within the next month or so; they are just waiting on a connection. Dean Bigger noted 
that the printer would be located at the receptionist’s desk. Mr. Oates asked if 
students would be charged to print. Mr. Springs replied saying that the printer should 
work just like the ones in the library.  

f. Wofford Activities Council report was given by Ms. Ruthsatz. She reminded the 
Assembly that Homecoming is this week. She noted that Spirit links are the service 
project for Homecoming and the money will go to aid Geno Thompson’s brother who 
has leukemia. She mentioned that students would be able to vote for Mr. Wofford on 
Monday and Tuesday and Miss Homecoming on Wednesday, Thursday, and Friday. 
She added that t-shirts are being sold for $10 and everyone should receive a 
Homecoming schedule in their CPOs. In addition, the skit competition and pep rally 
will be held on Wednesday in front of Old Main, while the Mr. Wofford competition 
will be held on Thursday in Leonard Auditorium. Ms. Ruthsatz reminded the 
Assembly that the Fuzz will be playing at the top of the Row and WAC participates 
would hand out cozies at 10pm on Friday. In addition, she added that the football 
game against the Citadel would begin at 1:30pm on Saturday. Lastly, she mentioned 
that they would meet on Thursday at noon in McMillan Theatre.  

g. The Fun Funds report was given by Mr. Madigan. He mentioned that a tailgate 
was held Saturday and the committee will have a meeting tomorrow to discuss a few 
proposals. He mentioned that there are now guidelines set for the follow-up 
procedures surrounding Fun Fund events.  

h. Ms. Johnson gave the Athletic Ad-Hoc Committee report. She noted that 
everything went great during the previous weekend. She mentioned that the tailgate 
would be open this weekend for Homecoming. Vice President Albergotti asked when 
groups should reserve spots. Ms. Johnson noted that the spots are available on a first-
come- first-serve basis. Mr. Baylis asked if the t-shirts that were given out at the game 
could be a part of the bookstore’s selection. Ms. Johnson said they were not available 
for sale at this time, but she would discuss the idea at the meeting.  

i. Secretary Glasgow had nothing to report on behalf of the Planning Activities 
Committee 
 

 
VIII. Old Business 

There was no old business to discuss.                                                 
 
IX. New Business 

There was no new business to discuss.  
 
X. Parliamentarians Report 

Mr. Hinton found the meeting to be in good order. 
 
XI. Comments and Announcements 



Dean Bigger mentioned that Dr. Dunlap would give a speech tomorrow at 11am in 
Leonard Auditorium regarding the War Series. She also noted that the switchboard 
would be moved to Milliken on Thursday. In addition, Milliken will therefore be opened 
24 hours a day, seven days a week for student use. She added that the switchboard will 
now be under the direction of herself and campus safety. She also added that Ms. 
Johnson’s committee did a fabulous job over the weekend. The Assembly applauded a 
job well done. President Fast noted that prank carried out by the Furman students was 
absolutely awful. Mr. Crowe added that the spray paint was childish and terrible. With 
little conversation concerning the pranks, the meeting was adjourned.  

 

 

Wofford College Campus Union/CPO F/429 North Church Street/Spartanburg, South Carolina 29303 
Phone 864-597-4040/ Fax 864-597-4049 / www.wofford.edu/campusunion 



 

Brian Fast  
Student Body President 

Martha Albergotti 
Student Body Vice President 

Ashley Glasgow 
Student Body Secretary 

Michael Langley  
Student Body Treasurer 

 
Campus Union Assembly Agenda 

October 9, 2006 
6:00 PM, Olin Theater 

 
I. Call to Order: President Fast 

II. Invocation : Mr. Crowe 

III. Historian’s Remark: Ms. Smith 

IV. Approval of the Minutes: President Fast  

V. Approval of the Agenda: President Fast 

VI. Roll Call:  Secretary Glasgow 

VII. Officer Reports 
a. Secretary Glasgow 

 
VIII. Committee Reports 

a. Executive: Vice President Albergotti 
b. Elections & Nominations: Vice President Albergotti 
c. Financial Affairs Committee: Treasurer Langley 
d. Campus Relations: Ms. Hall 
e. Facility Affairs: Mr. Springs 
f. Wofford Activities Council: Ms. Ruthsatz and Ms. Gaylord 
g. Fun Funds: Mr. Madigan  
h. Planning Activities Committee: Secretary Glasgow 
i. Athletic Ad-Hoc Committee: Ms. Johnson 

 
IX. Old Business                                                    
 
X. New Business 
 
XI. Parliamentarians Report: Mr. Hinton 
 
XII. Comments and Announcements 
 

a. Congrats to the Campus Union Homecoming representative (now Miss 
Homecoming 2006) Vice President Albergotti  



b. Men’s Soccer v. Georgia Southern at 4pm on Tuesday 
c. World Film Series: “Historias Minimas” in Olin Theatre on Wednesday from 3-

6:30pm and 7:30-10pm 
d. Catholic Mass in Mickel Chapel at 5pm on Wednesday 
e. Have a great FALL BREAK!!! 
f. Volleyball v. WCU at 2pm on Saturday 
g. Men’s Soccer v. Furman at 6pm on Saturday 
h. Volleyball v. Chattanooga at 2pm on Sunday 
i. Women’s Soccer v. Furman at 6pm on Sunday 

  

 
XIII. Adjournment 

 

Wofford College Campus Union/CPO F/429 North Church Street/Spartanburg, South Carolina 29303 
Phone 864-597-4040/ Fax 864-597-4049 / www.wofford.edu/campusunion 



 

Brian Fast  
Student Body President 

Martha Albergotti 
Student Body Vice President 

Ashley Glasgow 
Student Body Secretary 

Michael Langley  
Student Body Treasurer 

 
Campus Union Assembly Minutes 

October 9, 2006 
6:00 PM, Olin Theater 

 
I. President Fast called the meeting to order.  

II. Mr. Crowe gave the invocation.  

III. Ms. Smith concerning the Wofford mascot, the terrier, gave the Historian’s remarks.  

IV. The minutes were approved as presented.   

V. The agenda was approved as presented. 

VI. Secretary Glasgow called roll.  

VII. Secretary Glasgow gave the secretary’s report. 
 
VIII. Committee Reports 

a. The Executive Committee report was given by Vice President Albergotti. She 
welcomed the new freshman delegates and thanked Ms. Gaylord and Ms. Ruthsatz 
for a great homecoming weekend.  
The Elections & Nominations report was given by Vice President Albergotti. She 
stated that the committee applications for freshman are due by 5pm on Wednesday. 
She also noted that the committee should look for an email, as there will be a meeting 
next Monday at 5pm in the conference room.  

b. The Financial Affairs Committee report was given by Treasurer Langley. He 
explained that there is about $2000 left in the budget to be allocated. He noted that 
proposals are probably slower because a great deal of funding was allocated for the 
fall during the spring. 

c. The Campus Relations Committee report was given by Ms. Hall. She had 
nothing new to report.  

d. Mr. Springs gave the Facility Affairs Committee report. He explained that the 
committee met with food services last week and that according to Dr. Wood the bike 
project is advancing. Mr. Springs also noted that the committee is working on trying 
to get new television channels on campus, which would replace old ones. He also 
mentioned that the employees in Burwell and Zach’s will be competing in a 
Halloween costume contest and they are looking for a few members of Campus 
Union to judge the contest. He also reminded the Assembly that there is a Facilities 
public folder and encouraged everyone to post comments. Treasurer Langley 



explained that the chairs in Daniel are broken and asked if the Committee would look 
into possibly replacing them. Mr. Springs responded noting that he will see what he 
can do. Mr. Baylis asked how students would vote on certain television channels. Mr. 
Springs explained that a survey by email would probably be used. Mr. Madigan 
asked if the residence halls’ signs could be put in cement as multiple signs have been 
removed and he noted that he has to find them when they are missing. Mr. Springs 
said he would look into the idea.  

e. The Wofford Activities Council report was given by Ms. Ruthsatz. She thanked 
Lauren Jackson and Susie Walker for their work with Homecoming. She mentioned 
that the College Town Idol contest would be held next week. Ms. Ruthsatz also 
explained that the committee is working on interim and spring events. Mr. Crowe 
added that the committee did a great job with Homecoming; it seemed to be a great 
success.   

f. The Fun Funds Committee report was given by Mr. Madigan. He explained that 
two new proposals came in this week, one of which is sponsored by President Fast. 
He mentioned that he thought the web page was ready, but there are still some issues 
to be worked out.  

g. Secretary Glasgow gave the report on behalf on the Planning Activities 
Committee and mentioned that the calendar should be up this week.  

h. The Athletic Ad-Hoc Committee report was given by Ms. Johnson. She 
mentioned that the committee might conduct a survey in Burwell to get ideas for 
basketball season. She also noted that the committee intends to put up more signs in 
Burwell for all sports.  

 
IX. Mr. McCain swore in the freshman delegates.  
 
X. There was no Old Business to be discussed.  
 
XI. There was no New Business to be discussed.  
 
XII. Mr. Hinton found the meeting to be in good order. 
 
XIII. Comments and Announcements 
 

Secretary Glasgow congratulated the other homecoming contestants and President Fast 
for his performance at the Mr. Wofford contest.  
 
Vice President Albergotti mentioned that although President Fast is breaking tradition, 
others would be going to Wade’s for dinner. Mr. Madigan thanked those who gave blood. 
Mr. Baylis reminded the Assembly that Dr. Akers is sponsoring the Troubadour Series 
and there will be an event tonight at 7pm in Papadopoulos. Mr. Crowe mentioned that 
the tea at Wade’s is great. Ms.McClain noted that a self-defense class would be held in 
Greene. President Fast mentioned that Latin dance lessons would be offered on Thursday 
evening. He also referred to the list of items written on the board. He explained that the 
items are the goals from the Assembly. Some of the goals have been accomplished and 
some have not. Mr. Baylis asked if the goals list could be mailed out. Secretary Glasgow 
said she would mail the list out. Dean Bigger mentioned that Career Services is holding 



an open house on Friday and she encouraged people to go if they are staying on campus 
for fall break. She also thanked WAC for a job well done with Homecoming activities. In 
addition, she mentioned that Dr. Lesesne would be given a talk related to the War Series 
tomorrow at 11am in Leonard. President Fast asked if Mr. Crowe cut his hair. Mr. Crowe 
thanked President Fast for the compliment and noted that President Fast’s tie and shirt go 
great together.  

 

 
XIV. The meeting was adjourned.  

 

Wofford College Campus Union/CPO F/429 North Church Street/Spartanburg, South Carolina 29303 
Phone 864-597-4040/ Fax 864-597-4049 / www.wofford.edu/campusunion 



 

Brian Fast  
Student Body President 

Martha Albergotti 
Student Body Vice President 

Ashley Glasgow 
Student Body Secretary 

Michael Langley  
Student Body Treasurer 

 
Campus Union Assembly Agenda 

October 16, 2006 
6:00 PM, Olin Theater 

 
I. Call to Order: President Fast 

II. Invocation : Mr. Crowe 

III. Historian’s Remark: Ms. Smith 

IV. Approval of the Minutes: President Fast  

V. Approval of the Agenda: President Fast 

VI. Roll Call:  Secretary Glasgow 

VII. Officer Reports 
a. Secretary Glasgow 

 
VIII. Committee Reports 

a. Executive: Vice President Albergotti 
b. Elections & Nominations: Vice President Albergotti 
c. Financial Affairs Committee: Treasurer Langley 
d. Campus Relations: Ms. Hall 
e. Facility Affairs: Mr. Springs 
f. Wofford Activities Council: Ms. Ruthsatz and Ms. Gaylord 
g. Fun Funds: Mr. Madigan  
h. Planning Activities Committee: Secretary Glasgow 
i. Athletic Ad-Hoc Committee: Ms. Johnson 

 
IX. Old Business                                                    
 
X. New Business 
 

a. Proposal for Funding for Outdoors Club Camping Trip in Tsali, NC: Ms. Barber 
b. Proposal for Funding South Carolina Student Legislature: Mr. Bryan 
c. Proposal for Funding Wofford College Debate: Mr. Jarzmik 

 
XI. Parliamentarians Report: Mr. Hinton 
 



XII. Comments and Announcements 
 

a. Yearbook pictures are being taken this week in the bottom of Burwell.  
b. Immigration Panel Discussion will be held from 4-5pm tomorrow in Leonard. 
c. The Wofford Writers Series/Cornbread to Sushi presents Ron Rash at 4:30pm 

tomorrow.   
d. The War Year: Roundtable Discussion at 4:30pm on Wednesday 
e. Catholic Mass at 5pm in Mickel Chapel on Wednesday 
f. WAC College Idol Competition at 8pm on Wednesday 
g. Resume Workshop in the Holcombe Room at 11am on Thursday 
h. Founder’s Day at 12pm on Thursday on the Lawn 
i. Wofford College Forum; 4th District House Race from 7-10pm on Thursday in 

Leonard Auditorium  
j. Students will be notified of the status of independent interim proposals from 

8:30am- 5pm on Friday 
k. Service Learning Lunch and Discussion, “Service Learning is COOL” at 12pm in 

Anna Todd Wofford on Friday 
l. Men’s Soccer v. Liberty at 6pm on Friday 
m. The first grading period ends on Friday 
n. Women’s Soccer v. Elon at 2pm on Sunday 
o. On-campus Interim registration begins next week 

 
XIII. Adjournment 

 

Wofford College Campus Union/CPO F/429 North Church Street/Spartanburg, South Carolina 29303 
Phone 864-597-4040/ Fax 864-597-4049 / www.wofford.edu/campusunion 



Proposal for funding for Outdoors Club Camping trip in Tsali, NC 
Proposed by:  Jason O’Quinn 
Sponsored by:  Stewart Barber 
 
    Whereas,  
                  

1. Twenty students have expressed interest in going on the trip. 
2. Under this proposal, students will be able to choose between mountain 

biking or hiking at little or no cost to them. 
3. Students have volunteered to use their own equipment participate in this 

trip. 
4. We are asking for $210, please see chart below for allocations. 
  

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT $210.00 be given to Wofford College 
Outdoors Club to fund the camping trip.   
 
 
Campsite Fees $75 
Food $100 
Equipment Rental $35 
 
 
 The campsite fees cover 5 sites for $15/site.  The food expense will provide three 
meals for everyone on the trip.  The $35 rents bicycles for those who have expressed 
interest. 



Proposal for funding Wofford College Debate Society  
Proposed by:   Anjum Vazifdar 
 
Sponsored by:  Kevin Jarzmik  
 
 
WHEREAS: 

1. We have a depleted budget because we were inactive the previous 
year.  

 
2. If the Debate Society is provided with funds by Campus Union we will 

have the opportunity to explore the political and philosophical aspects 
of life. It will allow us to have casual debates, and to understand the 
affirmative and negative cases of present day related topics. Every 
debate will be open to the students and the public. These debates will 
broaden thoughts and stimulate personal opinions among the general 
public, which will help strengthen Wofford as a whole, as well as the 
community.  

 
3. The debate society needs money to organize and participate in the 

following events: 
 

a. Global Awareness Debate- We want the students and the 
community to be aware of the impact the United States has on 
the world around us.   

b. Native American Debate- We want to debate some concerns 
the Native American population has about public holidays. 

c. Intercollegiate Debating- We want to be able to travel to other 
colleges and debate with their debate teams. 

d. Weekly In-House debates held on Thursday evenings. These 
are open to the campus community.  

 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT $795.00 be given to Wofford College Debate 
Society to cover the debate expenses, entry fees, and the purchase of a gavel. 
 

a. Global Awareness Debate 
Refreshments  $ 50.00 
Decorations     $ 25.00 
Music        $ 25.00 

                
b. Native American Debate 

Refreshments  $ 50.00 
Decorations  $ 25.00 
Music   $ 25.00 

c. Intercollegiate Debating 
Registration Fees  $250.00 



Gas   $250.00 
d. Regular In-House debates 

Light refreshments $15  
 

e. Gavel     $80.00 
 
 



Proposal for funding South Carolina Student Legislature  
Proposed by:   Paige Hallen, SCSL Chair 

Brent Troxell, SCSL Vice-Chair 
Sponsored by:  Drew Bryan  
 
 
WHEREAS: 

1. South Carolina Student Legislature is a chartered campus organization 
and deserves funding. 

 
2. Twelve students will be attending the SCSL Fall Session held at the 
State House in Columbia, SC this November 1-5, 2006. 
 
3. SCSL received $330 at the beginning of the semester to use as needed. 

  
3. Two hotel rooms at $134/night will be needed for the duration of the 
session. 
 
4. Dues for the first eight students must be paid at $25/student. 
 
5.  The Spring Session, held during Spring Break 2006, only had three 
attendees from Wofford College.  This Fall Session saw interest from over 
twenty students, and a limit was put in place for only twelve students to 
attend.  Thus, the organization is seeing increased interest on campus. 

 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT $972.00 be given to South Carolina Student 
Legislature to cover expenses for twelve students to attend the Fall Session. 
 
 
 
Expenditures Cost
Hotel Room (2 rooms, 4 nights, $134/ 
room/night) $1072 
Dues ($25/person for first 8 attendees) $200 
Total $1272.00
Minus (Money allocated at the beginning of 
the semester) $330.00 
Total $942.00 

 



 

Brian Fast  
Student Body President 

Martha Albergotti 
Student Body Vice President 

Ashley Glasgow 
Student Body Secretary 

Michael Langley  
Student Body Treasurer 

 
Campus Union Assembly Agenda 

October 16, 2006 
6:00 PM, Olin Theater 

 
I. President Fast called the meeting to order.  

II. Mr. Crowe gave the invocation.  

III. Ms. Smith gave the historian’s remarks concerning the organ in Leonard Auditorium and 

the annual fall concern.  

IV. The minutes were approved as presented.   

V. The agenda was approved as presented.  

VI. Secretary Glasgow called roll.  

VII. Officer Reports 
a. Secretary Glasgow gave her report mentioning the Halloween Carnival, which 

will be held on October 26. She will pass around a sign up sheet for time slots next 
week. She also asked for suggestions for the booth. Treasurer Langley suggested that 
President Fast should dress up for the occasion. Mr. Baylis suggested having an “ex-
president” type booth. Mr. Crowe believes that Treasurer Langley should dress up as 
a dollar bill for the carnival. Mr. Wood suggested a face-painting booth.  

 
VIII. Committee Reports 

a. The Executive report was given by Vice President Albergotti. She mentioned that 
everyone should have an abbreviated list of the delegate goals for this term in front of 
them. She noted that the goals were taken from the yellow goal sheets that were filled 
out by each delegate at the beginning of the term. The list contains the items that have 
not been completed. The goals are listed by delegate so that delegates can pair up to 
get things accomplished over the next few weeks. She also mentioned that the cabinet 
is ready to help with any and all of the goals.  

b. The Elections & Nominations report was given by Vice President Albergotti. She 
noted that the committee had a meeting before the Assembly meeting tonight. She 
mentioned that freshman had been appointed to standing committees and the 
freshman delegates should be on the look out for an email from the committee chairs.  

c. The Financial Affairs Committee report was given by Treasurer Langley. He 
noted that if the proposals are passed, $1510 would be left in the proposal fund. 



However, he pointed out that other funds are being used at this time that were 
allocated in the spring.  

d. The Campus Relations Committee report was given by Ms. Hall. She mentioned 
that the committee is working on a publicity campaign, which includes handing out 
cups and pens during the last week in October. Vice President Albergotti asked if the 
committee is still working with Hubbub. Ms. Hall said that the committee would 
probably be doing something in conjunction with Hubbub in December.  

e. The Facility Affairs report was given by Mr. Springs. He mentioned that things 
could not be delivered via Evan Street; instead, the road behind Papadopoulos should 
be used. Also, the speed limit on Evans Street is 20mph. He also added that the bike 
project is coming at some point. Vice President Albergotti mentioned that during the 
Board meetings today, the apartments were discussed and it is possible that 176 beds 
will be available in the village by next year. Ms. Hall asked if this number included 
the beds presently available. Vice President Albergotti said yes. Mr. Baylis asked if the 
area would continue to grow. Vice President Albergotti said that the Board will take a 
vote tomorrow and hopefully the village will continue to grow. Mr. Springs said that 
the plan, if voting goes well on Tuesday, is for the entire freshman class of this year to 
be able to live in the village during their senior year at Wofford. Mr. Madigan noted 
that we should all know more about the plan tomorrow after the Board’s voting 
session. President Fast added that Board reports would be given and those should 
help clear up some confusion. Mr. McGill asked if there was in progress in getting a 
new food franchise in Zach’s. Vice President Albergotti noted that the Cabinet spoke 
with Mr. Keasler and he mentioned that the college is looking to renovate Zach’s over 
the summer and he would like to have the Assembly’s input on those changes as well 
as what food venues students would like to see in the village. Mr. Crowe noted that 
there are quite a few Facilities Affairs related goals on the sheet that was handed out. 
He asked what the Assembly could do to get those implemented. Mr. Springs 
answered encouraging the Assembly to use the Facilities public folder to post ideas 
and concerns. He also mentioned that anyone could email him with ideas.  

f. The Wofford Activities Council report was given by Ms. Gaylord. She mentioned 
that College Idol will be held at 8pm on Wednesday and the applications are due 
tomorrow. She also reminded the Assembly that Parents’ Weekend begins on October 
27, and WAC is sponsoring a band at the Row that night. She said that the interim and 
spring schedules would be discussed at the meeting on Thursday. Mr. Langley asked 
which band would be performing for Parents’ Weekend. Ms. Gaylord answered 
saying that the Caribbean Cowboys, a shag/oldies band, will be performing.  

g. The Fun Funds report was given by Mr. Madigan. He said that the presentation 
to the board went well and there is about $61568 left in the budget. He mentioned that 
there will be a meeting tomorrow and there are a few events coming up.  

h. Secretary Glasgow had nothing to report on behalf of the Planning Activities 
Committee.   

i. The Athletic Ad-Hoc Committee report was given by Ms. Johnson. She 
mentioned that the committee is definitely pursuing the survey in Burwell to obtain 
suggestions to improve spirit. The committee is thinking of doing an organization 
point system to encourage attendance to games in the winter, especially basketball. 
She also mentioned that t-shirts will be on sale next week and they should be really 
cheap. Treasurer Langley asked if the college now has a fight song and what it sounds 



like. Secretary Glasgow noted that there is a fight song and it’s much different from a 
typical fight song. Mr. Dekoster asked if there were words to the fight song. Secretary 
Glasgow said that there are no words as of now. Ms. Johnson noted that hopefully the 
words would be coming soon. Mr. Crowe mentioned that the fight song was written 
by Dr. Dunlap’s nephew and it’s more classical in nature. Ms. Johnson encouraged the 
Assembly to give the song a chance, and she mentioned that she has it on her ipod if 
anyone would like to hear it.  

 
IX. There was no Old Business to be discussed.                                                    
 
X. New Business 
 

a. The Proposal for Funding for Outdoors Club Camping Trip in Tsali, NC was 
read by Ms. Barber. Mr. Baylis moved to open the floor for debate. Ms. Barber 
said that the event is scheduled for this weekend, and she noted that there has 
been a lot of interest so it should be great. Treasure Langley mentioned that the 
Financial Affairs committee decided that $110 should be awarded to the group. 
He offered a friendly amendment for the therefore clause to read “$110” and Ms. 
Barber accepted. The debate was ended; the therefore clause was reread, 
including the friendly amendment and the proposal passed.  

b. Mr. Bryan moved to consider the Proposal for Funding South Carolina Student 
Legislature; the motion was seconded, the proposal was read and the floor 
opened for debate. Mr. Bryan noted that this is a great organization and a great 
way for students to represent Wofford College. He mentioned that the delegates 
would write proposals that are given to state representatives. Ms. Newman 
asked if the proposal is for $972 or $942 as the proposal seems a little misleading. 
Mr. Bryan said that the proposal is for $972. Treasurer Langley added that the 
proposal is actually for $942- the therefore clause is incorrect. Treasurer Langley 
also pointed out that the Financial Affairs Committee agrees that this is a great 
organization and should be funded, but it might be in the best interest to table 
this proposal until further information can be obtained. He made a motion to 
table and the proposal was tabled. 

c. Proposal for Funding Wofford College Debate was read by Mr. Madigan and the 
floor opened for debate. Mr. Madigan yielded the floor to Ms. Anjum. She stated 
that she is the treasure for the debate society. She mentioned that the 
organization is a great way for students to apply themselves and she would love 
the support of the Assembly. Mr. Baylis asked if there was significant interest in 
the organization. Ms. Anjum noted that there were four members last year, and 
about twelve this year. Treasurer Langley noted that the Assembly makes it a 
habit to not fund gas and he also mentioned that there are some other ways that 
the organization can obtain music and decorations. Therefore, he added that the 
Financial Affairs committee approved $430 for this organization. He offered a 
friendly amendment to read “$430” instead of “$795.” Mr. Madigan accepted the 
he amendment. Mr. Langley also pointed out that the organization has been 
trying to get a gavel for a while, and Mr. Thompson seemed to be against the 
idea. Ms. Hall asked if the event would be held on campus. Ms Anjum said that 
the event will be October 26 and it will be on campus. MR. Thompson noted that 



he thought that the organization had already been given funding for a gavel, and 
he made it clear that the organization definitely has his support. The proposal 
was re-read, with the friendly amendment, and passed.  

 
XI. The Parliamentarians Report was given by Mr. Hinton and he found the meeting to be in 

good order.  
 
XII. Comments and Announcements 

Mr. Crowe suggested that the debate society actively recruit on campus. Treasurer 
Langley mentioned that the board members are on campus and would like to talk to 
everyone. Mr. Bryan noted that he is looking to start a new organization to support the 
March of Dimes. He would love delegates to contact him if they would like to help. Mr. 
Wood added that the march would be an excellent chance to have Treasurer Langley 
dress as a dollar bill. President Fast said that it would be great if anyone has ideas for Mr. 
Bryan now, if not please let him know if you are interested. Mr. Hinton noted that he will 
be going to Wade’s even though President Fast has dropped the ball on the tradition. 
President Fast mentioned that the women’s soccer team beat Furman on Sunday. He also 
asked Mr. Wood about the new DVDs in the library. Mr. Wood said that he gave Mr. 
Jones a list. President Fast mentioned that the Assembly should use their resources wisely 
and think of movies they would like the library to purchase so that they do not have to 
rent or buy them. President Fast also welcomed the freshman and mentioned that the 
freshman who were absent last week will be sworn in soon. He also noted that many 
Assembly members received haircuts over the brake. Vice President Albergotti noted that 
Ms. Boshardt had her quickest time yet at the meet this weekend. Ms. Harris added that 
she was named the SoCo runner of the week. Mr. Dekoster mentioned that fall hospitality 
would be the Saturday on Parents’ Weekend. He asked the Assembly to please help with 
the effort. President Fast asked that a reminder of how to give a proposal be included on 
next week’s agenda. He also added that using the goal sheets provided this week; he even 
pointed out some of the networks that can be connected to get the ideas accomplished. 

 
XIII. The meeting was adjourned. 

 

Wofford College Campus Union/CPO F/429 North Church Street/Spartanburg, South Carolina 29303 
Phone 864-597-4040/ Fax 864-597-4049 / www.wofford.edu/campusunion 



 

Brian Fast  
Student Body President 

Martha Albergotti 
Student Body Vice President 

Ashley Glasgow 
Student Body Secretary 

Michael Langley  
Student Body Treasurer 

 
Campus Union Assembly Agenda 

October 16, 2006 
6:00 PM, Olin Theater 

 
I. Call to Order: President Fast 

II. Invocation : Mr. Crowe 

III. Historian’s Remark: Ms. Smith 

IV. Approval of the Minutes: President Fast  

V. Approval of the Agenda: President Fast 

VI. Roll Call:  Secretary Glasgow 

VII. Officer Reports 
a. Secretary Glasgow 

 
VIII. Committee Reports 

a. Executive: Vice President Albergotti 
b. Elections & Nominations: Vice President Albergotti 
c. Financial Affairs Committee: Treasurer Langley 
d. Campus Relations: Ms. Hall 
e. Facility Affairs: Mr. Springs 
f. Wofford Activities Council: Ms. Ruthsatz and Ms. Gaylord 
g. Fun Funds: Mr. Madigan  
h. Planning Activities Committee: Secretary Glasgow 
i. Athletic Ad-Hoc Committee: Ms. Johnson 

 
IX. Board of Trustee Meeting Reports 

a. Athletics: Ms. Johnson 
b. Development:  
c. Education: Secretary Glasgow  
d. Enrollment: Mr. Madigan 
e. Evaluating-Planning-Marketing: Ms. Smith 
f. Facilities: Mr. Springs 
g. Finance: Treasurer Langley  
h. Information Technology: Ms. Carr 
i. Student Life: Vice President Albergotti 
 

X. Old Business                                                    
a. Proposal for Funding South Carolina Student Legislature: Mr. Bryan 

 



XI. New Business 
a. Proposal for Funding of Wofford Fellowship of Christian Athletes: Ms. Smith 
 

XII. Parliamentarians Report: Mr. Hinton 
 
XIII. Comments and Announcements 

a. On-Campus Interim Registration this week 
b. Painting by Mr. Wood are on display in the Martha Cloud Chapman Gallery 
c. Halloween is tomorrow! 
d. Tomorrow: 2nd Annual Chamber Music Concert in Leonard at 11am and 7pm  
e. The War Year: Speaker, Abdul-Karim Mustapha, “Death and the Sensation of Colours” in 

McMillan on Wednesday at 7pm  
f. Halloween Carnival Thursday from 5-7pm in Andrews 
g. Drum Circle on Friday at 4:30pm at the Fountain 
h. Women’s Soccer vs. Georgia Southern at 6pm on Friday 
i. Volleyball vs. CofC at 6pm on Friday 
j. Friday at 7pm: Troubador Series: Michael Bard & Corey Whiteheadm Flamenco and 

Classical Guitarists in the Papadopoulos Building 
k. Saturday is Fall Hospitality 
l. Family Weekend  

1. Friday @ 10pm: Band Party at the Row sponsored by WAC 
2. Saturday @ 8-11am: Registration, information, coffee, & danish in front of Burwell 
3. Saturday @ 9-11am: Open house in Academic Departments 
4. Saturday @ 11:30am-1pm: Lunch on the Lawn 
5. Saturday @ 1:30pm: Terrier Football vs. Western Carolina 
6. Saturday @ 5-6pm: Annual Follies, steps of Old Main 
7. Saturday @ 6pm: Volleyball vs. Citadel  
8. Men’s Soccer SoCon Quarterfinal 
9. Sunday @ 9:30-10:30am: “Good Morning” reception with President & Mrs. Dunlap 

at their home 
10. Sunday @ 11am: Worship Service, Leonard Auditorium 
11. Sunday @ 2pm Women’s Soccer vs. Appalachian State (Senior Day) 

m. HOW TO PRESENT A PROPOSAL: 
“Move to consider the proposal . . .” (Sponsor of the proposal)   
“Second” (Assembly member)  
Reading of the proposal (Sponsor of the proposal)   
“Move to open the floor for debate” (Assembly member) 
“Second” (Assembly member) 
Debate (Assembly) 
“Move to call the question” (Assembly member) 
“Second” (Assembly member) 
“All those in favor of ending debate please signify with aye” (President Fast) 
“Opposed?” (President Fast) 
“Mr./Ms. _____ please stand and re-read the therefore clause” (President Fast) 
“All those in favor of the proposal as read by ________ please signify with aye” (President Fast) 
Re-reading of the therefore clause (Sponsor of the proposal) 
“Opposed?” (President Fast) (Vote must be 2/3 majority) 
 
XIV. Adjournment 

Wofford College Campus Union/CPO F/429 North Church Street/Spartanburg, South Carolina 29303 
Phone 864-597-4040/ Fax 864-597-4049 / www.wofford.edu/campusunion 



Proposal for funding of Wofford Fellowship of Christian Athletes (FCA) 
Proposed by: Mary Broadwater 
Sponsored by: Kimberly Smith 
 
 
 
WHEREAS: 
  1. FCA is a chartered organization and deserves funding from 
      Campus Union. 
 

2. FCA is in need of funding for a meeting on November 8, 2006  
    with Wofford volleyball, cross country, and soccer student  
    athletes as guests. 
 
3. FCA exists to support and encourage student-athletes by various  
    means. This is often done by personally introducing teams at  
    weekly meetings and interacting in some way with a slide show  
    or humorous video. It is also beneficial to supply food at these  
    meetings of higher attendance. 

  
4. FCA is in need of funding for the food at this event. 

 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT $375.00 be given to Fellowship of 
Christian Athletes to help meet expenses. 
 
 
Budget Cost
2 Sheet Cakes (each serves 48 people) $50.00 
Fruit Trays (2) $95.00 
Chicken Platters (3) $180.00 
Drinks (possibly donated) $50.00 
Total $375.00 

 



Proposal for funding South Carolina Student Legislature  
Proposed by:   Paige Hallen, SCSL Chair 

Brent Troxell, SCSL Vice-Chair 
Sponsored by:  Drew Bryan  
 
 
WHEREAS: 

1. South Carolina Student Legislature is a chartered campus organization 
and deserves funding. 

 
2. Twelve students will be attending the SCSL Fall Session held at the 
State House in Columbia, SC this November 1-5, 2006. 
 
3. SCSL received $330 at the beginning of the semester to use as needed. 

  
3. Two hotel rooms at $134/night will be needed for the duration of the 
session. 
 
4. Dues for the first eight students must be paid at $25/student. 
 
5.  The Spring Session, held during Spring Break 2006, only had three 
attendees from Wofford College.  This Fall Session saw interest from over 
twenty students, and a limit was put in place for only twelve students to 
attend.  Thus, the organization is seeing increased interest on campus. 

 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT $972.00 be given to South Carolina Student 
Legislature to cover expenses for twelve students to attend the Fall Session. 
 
 
 
Expenditures Cost
Hotel Room (2 rooms, 4 nights, $134/ 
room/night) $1072 
Dues ($25/person for first 8 attendees) $200 
Total $1272.00
Minus (Money allocated at the beginning of 
the semester) $330.00 
Total $942.00 

 



 

Brian Fast  
Student Body President 

Martha Albergotti 
Student Body Vice President 

Ashley Glasgow 
Student Body Secretary 

Michael Langley  
Student Body Treasurer 

 
Campus Union Assembly Agenda 

October 16, 2006 
6:00 PM, Olin Theater 

 
I. President Fast called the meeting to order. 

II. Mr. Crowe gave the invocation.  

III. Ms. Smith gave the historian remarks concerning the finances of Wofford College over the years.  

IV. The minutes were approved as presented.  

V. The agenda was approved.  

VI. Secretary Glasgow called roll. 

VII. Officer Reports 
a. Secretary Glasgow congratulated the assembly on having prefect attendance at the meeting. 

She also reminded the Assembly that Campus Union will have a booth at the Halloween Carnival 
and she encouraged each delegate to sign up for a time slot on the sign up sheet being passed 
around.  

 
VIII. Committee Reports 

a. Vice President Albergotti gave the Executive report. She stated that the committee had a 
meeting before the Assembly meeting today. She added that the Cabinet met last week and 
discussed some new goals, many of which parallel the Assembly’s goals. She also asked the 
freshman delegates to meet with the Cabinet for a few minutes after the meeting.  

b. Vice President Albergotti had nothing to report on behalf of the Elections & Nominations 
Committee.  

c. Treasurer Langley gave the Financial Affairs Committee report. He noted that there are two 
proposals this week. He added that there is about $1510 still in the budget, and if the proposals 
this week are passed, there will be about $1000 left. He mentioned that spring allocations would 
be mid to late November. In addition, Treasurer Langley added that the discount cards are in and 
will probably be placed in CPOs tomorrow.  

d. Ms. Hall gave the Campus Relations Committee report. She discussed the Publicity 
campaign and mentioned that there will be a Campus Union article in the Old Gold and Black.  

e. Mr. Springs gave the Facility Affairs Committee report. He mentioned that a Lightening 
walk should take place soon. Also, he added that there are currently only three study rooms in 
Olin, but by the end of the semester there should be about seven.  

f. The Wofford Activities Council report was given by Ms. Ruthsatz. She mentioned that the 
Parents’ weekend band is Friday not Saturday night at the Row. She asked the Assembly to 
spread the word. She also noted that everyone should get an email about voting for big concert in 
spring. The tentative date for the concert is May 3.   
 



g. Mr. Madigan gave the Fun Funds report. He noted that the Assembly should look for an 
event on Halloween- haunted trial sponsored by the arts living and learning community.  

h. Secretary Glasgow gave the Planning Activities Committee report. She mentioned that a 
meeting was held today and a calendar should be up in the next few weeks. 

i. Ms. Johnson gave the Athletic Ad-Hoc Committee report. She mentioned that the upcoming 
weekend should be great. She noted that the Gold rush shirts would be sold at the women’s 
soccer game for $3. In addition, if students wear the shirts to the football game on Saturday, they 
will receive a free terrier towel.  

 
IX. Board of Trustee Meeting Reports 

a. Ms. Johnson gave the Athletics report. She noted that NCAA leadership conference was 
discussed. She also added that there is a point system in the works to help encourage 
students to attend basketball games. Ms. Johnson added that Coach Ayers talked about 
football noting that the equipment is 12 years old. In addition, Coach Young added that the 
basketball team is very young- 10 freshman and sophomores. Ms. Johnson said that the W 
games were discussed and the Gold Rush t-shirts were shown. Also, the Terrier Club has 
raised about $900,000 of their $1.4 million goal. Ms. Johnson added that there are new faces 
among the athletic staff including a few interns. Also, the new village has turned out to be a 
great recruiting tool for athletics.   

b. Secretary Glasgow gave the Education report. She mentioned that the committee discussed 
that fact that Wofford is undergoing a re- accreditation process. In addition, Dean Maultsby 
shared information about new faculty members at the meeting. In addition, Secretary 
Glasgow added that the committee is aware of the proposal from the last assembly 
concerning the exam schedule. Mr. Baylis asked which departments are getting new faculty 
members. Secretary Glasgow answered that she cannot remember all of them, but the 
business, history, and biology departments should receive help within the next year. She 
stated that she could get Mr. Baylis specifics if he would like them.  

c. Mr. Madigan gave the Enrollment report. He noted that Wofford was aiming for about a 15% 
growth and received about an 18% growth this year. He added that Jenni Page is now working 
in admissions. Also, there is a goal of about 390 freshmen for the next school year, which 
would be able 3% more students than last year. He added that admissions is saving about 
$30,000 by emailing financial aid packages instead of mailing them. Mr. Prosser asked how 
big the student body is supposed to get. Mr. Madigan noted that over about an 8-year period 
Wofford should be at about 1450. 

d. Ms. Smith was unable to attend the Evaluating-Planning-Marketing meeting.  
e. Mr. Springs attended the Facilities meeting. He mentioned that the committee discussed the 

streetscape on Evans and Cummings streets and Leonard Auditorium and Old Main 
renovations. He also added that progress reports were given on all buildings on campus. He 
noted that all are fine except for black science annex. Mr. Springs was asked his opinion of 
the new village and discussed the idea with the committee. Mr. Crowe asked what the plans 
are for Black Science Annex. Mr. Springs responded saying that they are not positive right 
now. Treasurer Langley asked when the trees would be planted on Evans and Cummings 
Streets. Mr. Springs mentioned that there are studies being done on trees that would look 
best in the area. He added that a tree out of Japan is probably going to be the chose. 
President Fast added that fall is tree-planting season. Ms. Ahmed asked if there are plans to 
add parking along with the apartments. Mr. Springs answered saying that he did not hear 
anything about additional parking but that there is now a new parking lot behind the 
apartments.  

f. Treasurer Langley gave the Finance meeting report. He noted that the Endowment was 
discussed and it seems that Wofford has out performed other schools. He mentioned that an 
accounting update was given and everything seems to be going well. The Committee 



approved a $12 million loan for the new apartments. The Board members mentioned that they 
do not want to use the hotel to house students because of the liability issues. Treasurer 
Langley added that the Village should put Wofford at less than 100% occupancy, which is 
great. Mr. Baylis asked if tuition is going to increase. Mr. Langley noted that the budget is set 
in February but he has been told that tuition will increase by a certain percentage each year, so 
it will go up next year.  

g. Ms. Carr was unable to attend the Information Technology meeting.  
h. Vice President Albergotti gave the Student Life report. She mentioned that Ms. Morrow 

discussed Greek life changes for recruitment and rush next year. Also, Public safety is 
concentrating on alcohol awareness and education. She added that freshman maybe in 
Carlisle possibly next year because beds will be about 99% full. The committee supported the 
apartments especially so students do not have to live off campus, and she added that the 
apartments did pass through the Board as a whole. She mentioned that President Fast gave 
an excellent report, and the Board seemed to be impressed with Campus Union at this point. 
Mr. Baylis asked what percentage of students are involved in Greek Life now. Vice President 
Albergotti said that she was not sure. Mr. Madigan added that he believes the percentage to 
be about 54%. Dean Bigger noted that the student body is now at less than 50% Greek. She 
added that she would send statistics to the Assembly concerning the current student make 
up. Mr. Madigan asked is specific dates have been set for Recruitment and Rush next year. 
Vice President Albergotti said no. Ms. Harris asked where the college would put the 
freshman, as the class grows larger. Mr. Madigan stated that the first floor of Carlisle would 
be used. Dean Bigger added that there were 378 freshmen this year and there should be 390 
next year.  

 
X. Old Business                                                    

The Proposal for Funding South Carolina Student Legislature was brought back to the table 
Mr. Bryan read the proposal; the floor was opened for debate. Mr. Bryan yielded the floor to 
Treasurer Langley. Treasurer Langley noted that the Financial Affairs Committee looked at this 
proposal again and because Campus Union usually funds $50/per/room for a hotel and the fact 
that this group must stay at this hotel, which is more expensive, the committee so decided that 
they would fund one room for six people. Treasurer Langley added that Doyle Boggs might be 
able to fund some too. He then offered a friendly amendment to change the therefore clause to 
read $356 for 12 students. Mr. Bryan accepted the amendment. Vice President Albergotti then 
offered another friendly amendment to change the 12 students to six students. Mr. Bryan 
accepted. The debate was ended; the proposal re-read with the friendly amendments and was 
passed by the Assembly.  

 
XI. New Business 

a. Ms. Smith moved to consider the Proposal for Funding of Wofford Fellowship of Christian 
Athletes. The motion was seconded, the proposal read and the floor opened for debate. Ms. 
Smith stated that FCA wants to bring the athletes to the campus and get the organizations 
name out there. Vice President Albergotti asked how many people in addition to the teams 
would be present. Ms. Smith noted that the organization usually had about 30-50 people 
coming to meetings in general. Treasure Langley added that the financial affairs committee 
approved $225 for this proposal, and thus he offered a friendly amendment to change the 
therefore clause to read $225. Ms. Smith accepted the amendment. The debate was ended; the 
proposal was re-read and passed. 

 
XII. Mr. Hinton gave the Parliamentarians Report and found the meeting to be in good order. 
 
XIII. Comments and Announcements 



Mr. Crowe noted that fall hospitality would be held this Saturday. Mr. Madigan reminded the 
Assembly of the event at Liberty Trial. President Fast mentioned that the Ultimate Frisbee team 
received 3rd place at the tournament this week. Treasure Langley noted that IFC would be passing 
hats at the game. He added that Mr. Crowe has more details. Mr. Crowe mentioned that funds would 
be collect to support the Rally Foundation, which is under funded by $30million for cancer research 
for kids. He encouraged the Assembly to support the cause and stop by the kids’ zone before the 
game to get more details. He added that Wofford would be the first college to pull off a fundraiser for 
the Rally Foundation. In addition, he added that the passing of hats would also take place at Greek 
organizations’ meetings this week and if another organization would like to participate please let him 
know. Fast- wade’s after meeting 
Ms. Harris mentioned that there would be a cross-country meet this Saturday for conference race. Mr. 
Baylis added that some delegates would be going to Sake after the meeting instead of Wade’s.  

 
XIV. The meeting was adjourned. 

Wofford College Campus Union/CPO F/429 North Church Street/Spartanburg, South Carolina 29303 
Phone 864-597-4040/ Fax 864-597-4049 / www.wofford.edu/campusunion 



 

Brian Fast  
Student Body President 

Martha Albergotti 
Student Body Vice President 

Ashley Glasgow 
Student Body Secretary 

Michael Langley  
Student Body Treasurer 

 
Campus Union Assembly Agenda 

November 6, 2006 
6:00 PM, Olin Theater 

 
I. Call to Order: President Fast 

II. Invocation : Mr. Crowe 

III. Historian’s Remark: Ms. Smith 

IV. Approval of the Minutes: President Fast  

V. Approval of the Agenda: President Fast 

VI. Roll Call:  Secretary Glasgow 

VII. Officer Reports 
a. Secretary Glasgow 

 
VIII. Committee Reports 

a. Executive: Vice President Albergotti 
b. Elections & Nominations: Vice President Albergotti 
c. Financial Affairs Committee: Treasurer Langley 
d. Campus Relations: Ms. Hall 
e. Facility Affairs: Mr. Springs 
f. Wofford Activities Council: Ms. Ruthsatz and Ms. Gaylord 
g. Fun Funds: Mr. Madigan  
h. Planning Activities Committee: Secretary Glasgow 
i. Athletic Ad-Hoc Committee: Ms. Johnson 
 

IX. Old Business                                                    
 
X. New Business 

a. Proposal to Create a More Efficient and Effective Housing Lottery System: Mr. Madigan 
b. Proposal for Wofford College to look into Updating the Classroom Facilities in Daniel 

Building: Treasurer Langley 
 

XI. Parliamentarians Report: Mr. Hinton 
 
XII. Comments and Announcements 
 
XIII. Adjournment 
 
 

Wofford College Campus Union/CPO F/429 North Church Street/Spartanburg, South Carolina 29303 
Phone 864-597-4040/ Fax 864-597-4049 / www.wofford.edu/campusunion 



Proposal for funding of Campus Relations Committee’s Publicity Campaign 
Proposed by:  Campus Relations Committee 
Sponsored by:  Will L. Prosser 
 
 
 
WHEREAS: 

1. Campus Relations Committee is an organization designed to                    
promote good communication between all members of the 
campus community, so it deserves funding from Campus Union. 

 
2. Campus Relations Committee is in need of funding for its 

publicity campaign.  The publicity campaign is designed to 
promote Campus Union to the student body and make the 
student more aware of Campus Union’s existence.  This will 
make suggestions from the student body increase thereby 
increasing Campus Union’s effectiveness. 

 
3. Campus Relations Committee needs funding for the cups that is 

the first step in the publicity campaign. 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT $220.00 be given to the Campus 
Relations Committee. 
 

Budget Cost
300- 22 ounce stadium cups with 
Screen Printing $186.00 
Setup Fee $20.00 
Shipping $14.00 
Total $220.00 

 



Proposal to Recommend that Wofford College look into creating a 
Financial Imperatives Class for Seniors for the Spring 2007 
semester: 

 
Proposed by: Josh Thompson 
 
Whereas: 

1) A college education is not complete if its graduates are unequipped 
with necessary life skills including, but not limited to, such things as 
how to buy a car, buy a house, take out a loan, buy insurance, invest, 
and plan for the future. 

2) Numerous seniors have expressed interest in such a course that 
would appeal to students of all majors and require little to no prior 
knowledge on the subject or any particular major experience. 

3) The course could be taught in a single afternoon for minimal 
academic credit, Professors in the Finance and Economics 
Departments have expressed a willingness to participate in offering a 
course of this nature, and experts in given fields from the 
Spartanburg community could be found to teach certain topics. 

 
Therefore be it resolved by the Campus Union Assembly that:  
We recommend the development and approval of a financial “nuts and bolts” 
course for the Spring 2007 semester to the appropriate college officials. 
 



 

Brian Fast  
Student Body President 

Martha Albergotti 
Student Body Vice President 

Ashley Glasgow 
Student Body Secretary 

Michael Langley  
Student Body Treasurer 

 
Campus Union Assembly Agenda 

October 30, 2006 
6:00 PM, Olin Theater 

 
I. President Fast called the meeting to order. 

II. Mr. Crowe gave the invocation.  

III. Ms. Smith gave the historian’s report discussing the graduation procedures in the past. 

IV. The minutes were approved as presented.   

V. The agenda was approved as presented.  

VI. Secretary Glasgow called roll.  

VII. Officer Reports 
Secretary Glasgow noted that she has placed directories at everyone’s seat and she asked the 
Assembly to let her know if information is incorrect. Also, she reminded the Assembly to make 
sure that they collect their trash after the meetings.  

 
VIII. Committee Reports 

a. Vice President Albergotti gave the Executive report. She noted that the next meeting would 
be at 5:15pm next week. Also, the Cabinet is looking forward to seeing great proposals from the 
Assembly.  

b. The Elections & Nominations committee report was given by Vice President Albergotti and 
she had nothing to report. 

c. Treasurer Langley gave the Financial Affairs Committee report. He noted that the discount 
cards were placed in CPOs. He also explained that the funds that CRC is asking for in the 
proposal on the agenda would come out of the committee’s budget that was allocated in the 
spring.  

d. Ms. Hall gave the Campus Relations Committee report. She noted that the Publicity 
campaign would take place in the next two weeks. She also explained that the committee will be 
helping with Winter Lighting and will have a meeting at 11am in the Commons on Thursday.  

e. Mr. Springs gave the Facility Affairs committee report. He mentioned that at 11:30 tomorrow 
morning, he along with some other committee members would be judging Halloween costumes 
in Burwell.  

f. The Wofford Activities Council report was given by Ms. Ruthsatz. She noted that the formal 
(masquerade ball) which is similar to the black and gold semi-formal is planned for Friday, 
November 10 at the Marriott. She mentioned that the next meeting would be Thursday at noon. 

g. Mr. Madigan gave the Fun Funds report and explained that there will be a haunted trial 
tomorrow night and a ping-pong tournament sponsored by Mr. Baylis on November 4.  

h. Secretary Glasgow gave the Planning Activities Committee report and explained that the 
November calendar should go up soon but it will not be printed large due to some other issues.  



i. Ms. Johnson gave the Athletic Ad-Hoc Committee report. She mentioned that there would be 
a meeting held on Monday night for the dog pound group at 6:30pm in the Verandah room.  

 
IX. There was no Old Business to be discussed.                                                    
 
X. New Business 

a. Mr. Prosser moved to consider the Proposal for Funding of Campus Relations Committee’s 
Publicity Campaign. The motion was seconded, the proposal read and the floor opened for 
debate. Ms. Hall mentioned that the committee would put some pens in Milliken and some 
cups in Milliken and Burwell. If anyone has questions, send them to Ms. Hall. Treasurer 
Langley noted that the committee has been allocated $2000 and the amount of this proposal 
amount will come out of that account. The debate was ended; the proposal was re-read and 
passed.  

b. Mr. Thompson moved to consider the Proposal to recommend that Wofford College look 
into creating a Financial Imperatives Class for seniors for the spring 2007 semester. The 
motion was seconded, the proposal read and the floor opened for debate. Mr. Thompson 
noted that the Assembly could not definitely make the administration do anything. This is 
just to show the administration that the Assembly is behind this effort. He also noted that 
there are other classes offered- interim and personal finance- but this would be for students 
who are not necessarily business majors so that they are prepared for life after Wofford. Mr. 
Wood asked if the class would be for a single credit hour. Mr. Thompson replied noting that 
this is just a recommendation but the class would probably something similar to a seminar 
class; however, the set up can be altered. The debate was ended; the proposal was re-read 
and  

 
XI. Mr. Hinton gave the Parliamentarians Report and found the meeting to be in good order. 
 
XII. Comments and Announcements 
 

Vice President Albergotti noted that Ms. Carr ran in a marathon this past weekend. The Assembly 
gave her a hand. Mr. Baylis announced that there will be a ping-pong tournament on Saturday at 
11am and the event is open to all. President Fast announced that there would be a Wade’s outing 
tonight. Mr. Baylis noted that Mr. Crowe caught a fantastic pass in the terrier tag game on Saturday. 
Mr. Bryan annoucenced that there would be an interest meeting for March of Dimes new 
organization. Mr. Hinton congratulated Langley for his performance and Mr. Madigan for his 
performance. Dean Bigger noted that Wofford W is missing out of the pavilion and there will be a 24 
hour total immunity but if the W is not brought back by Wednesday there will be a campus wide 
search. She added that such actions are not up to the standards of Wofford behavior. She also hopes 
that the students take the time to actually look at the campus this time of year because it’s beautiful. 
Ms. Harris mentioned that the cross country conference meet was this past weekend. Dean Bigger 
recommend that Ms. Harris bring a resolution to the assembly next week to recognize the cross 
country team. Mr. Baylis noted that Catholic mass will be held on Wednesday. 

 
XIII. The meeting was adjourned.  
 
 
 
 
 

Wofford College Campus Union/CPO F/429 North Church Street/Spartanburg, South Carolina 29303 
Phone 864-597-4040/ Fax 864-597-4049 / www.wofford.edu/campusunion 


	AssemblyAgendaOctober2.doc
	6:00 PM, Olin Theater

	AssemblyMinutesOctober2.doc
	6:00 PM, Olin Theater

	AssemblyAgendaOctober9.doc
	6:00 PM, Olin Theater

	AssemblyMinutesOctober9.doc
	6:00 PM, Olin Theater

	AssemblyAgendaOctober16.doc
	6:00 PM, Olin Theater

	Outdoors Club Trip oct16.doc
	Wofford College Debate Society oct16.doc
	South Carolina Student Legislature oct16.doc
	AssemblyMinutesOctober16.doc
	6:00 PM, Olin Theater

	AssemblyAgendaOctober23.doc
	6:00 PM, Olin Theater

	FCA oct23.doc
	South Carolina Student Legislature oct23.doc
	AssemblyMinutesOctober23.doc
	6:00 PM, Olin Theater

	AssemblyAgendaOctober30.doc
	6:00 PM, Olin Theater

	CRC Proposal oct30.doc
	Proposal for Financial Imperatives Class oct30.doc
	AssemblyMinutesOctober30.doc
	6:00 PM, Olin Theater


